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the names of your brother=in-law and Lis partner for

this purpose?
1 will comminicate with you sgain when 1 get

the Governor's reply.
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5th February 1513,

The Rt. Hon, wis Harcourt,
Colonial fice,
Downidg St., S. W.

Dear Mr Harcourt,

With reference to the reply
which you gave to my question-in the House
yesterday as to the position of W&nd
in British East Africa, I must apdiogise-for
troubling you further in the matter. Whilst
the pmoposals which you make will ‘no doubt be.
of advantage to some who are applying for land,
it ieema to me to be slightly unfair to such
men as my brother-in-law, who has been farming
in the Colony for the last two years or more,
and who has beem an applioant-for.grAzing land
for fully a year, and has been unable to receive
any definite reply from the Land Department

during that‘peziod exoeptbverbal assurances that

his application would be met. Owing to the
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depredations of lions and the consequent losses
which he suffered in raising ostriches, he and
his partner thought it desirable to make a
venture in raising sheep. They therefore each
of then applied for 5,000 acres #“y tame, 1and
ad joiniy Yair present holding which is Kalima
Kiu, Ulu. I uﬂderstand that owing to the wire

is 1ppoasible to keep sheep on the land

: o th;n ‘three mcntha and that the infected
- grounﬁ hah 3. e idle. far nine months before it

igrsafe to put ahoepyoﬁ it again. It ie there-
fore neoessazy, if sheep farming is to be carried

on on anything like a profitable schle, that a

consideiable area should'be available for settlers.

On the agsurance of the Land Office that the land

would, be granted, and the”actual grant of a grazing

_lease terminable at six montls, the partners
invested in something like 500 sheep of which to
“date they have lost 346, so that the experiment

has been a very costly one for them. I am afraid

that, if they have mow to compete with fresh comers

-
- -

t. H QJ;Levig Hareourt.

in bidding at the auction for land, in view of
theconsiderable losses which they have suffered,
they will not be in a position to buy and stock
up the land required. I am aware of the many
difficulties with which an Administration bas to
deal in land proble@s iﬂ ;ny country, but i
think it is extremely unfortunate that young
pen of a good class going out to a country" o&
this kind and making experiments from whioh
later comers wil; without doubt benefit, should
have so many difficulties placed in fheirrway.

I understand also that my brother-in-law had an

_application for an allotment at Lundiani, but

he withdrew it on what he describes as the
'ugfortulltoiy verbal understanding"that it

could be transferred for a further Government

grant elsewhere. In view of these circumstances

1 do not know whether you will coneider it. .
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/
possible that at least some preference might

be given to those settlers who have been in the
country, and who have themselves hame been
actually carrying on operations, over applicants
who may be coming into the country at the present
moment. -
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